

THE DUDLEY BOROUGH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM (DBLAF)

If you (or anyone you know) is attending the meeting and requires assistance to access the venue and/or its facilities, could you please contact Democratic Services in advance and we will do our best to help.

Contact: Kim Buckle
Tel: 01384 815242
Email: kim.buckle@dudley.gov.uk
for any queries relating to this Agenda or if you wish to submit an apology.

DUDLEY BOROUGH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM AGENDA

The next meeting of the Dudley Borough Local Access Forum will be held at 3:00pm on Tuesday 11th April, 2017 in Meeting Room 1 at 3 – 5 St James's Road, Dudley to consider the business set out below:

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 21st February, 2017.
4. Rights of Way Improvement Plan – Future Maintenance Programmes.
5. Planning Applications
 - (a) Consultation on two new Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs): draft Shopfront and Advertisement SPD and draft revised Historic Environment SPD.
 - (b) Pottery Farm Barn Conversions
6. Access/Rights of Way Issues and Updates
 - (a) H13 Monarch's Way, Halesowen – Flood Work – S Yeadon
 - (b) Path 56 Lapal House, Halesowen – Tree blocking the right of way – A Radford
 - (c) H25 Coombeswood – Surfacing Work Phase two
 - (d) Monarch's Way Signs – S Yeadon
 - (e) Snowdon Rise Path No. SED0016

The DBLAF is an advisory body established under Section 94 of the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000, to provide advice as to the improvement of public access to land in the Dudley Borough for the purpose of open-air recreation and enjoyment of the area. Its views do not necessarily represent those of the Council.

(f) Illey and Lapal Footpath Maintenance Funded by 106 Receipts from PO8/1373 and potential future CIL Funding.

7. Volunteers Accreditation and Associated Licences

8. Pottery Farm/Coombeswood Footpaths Allocation of Section 106 Funding.

9. Leasowes Four Footpaths Granted Permissive Status

10. Future Meeting Times of the Forum.

11. Any Other Business

It is requested that Members e-mail Kim Buckle at the address shown on the Agenda cover at least seven clear working days before the Meeting, details of any issues that they would wish to raise under this Agenda Item.

12. Dates and Venues of Future Meetings:-

(All Meetings to commence at 3pm in Meeting Room 1, 3 – 5 St James's Road, Dudley)

- Tuesday 4th July, 2017

TO: All Members of the Dudley Borough Local Access Forum namely:-

D Bates	Mrs T Boothroyd	R J Brooks	R Burgess
Cllr C Elcock	P Greenaway	Ms S Nicholls	Cllr G Partridge
T Pritchard	N J Williams	Ms S Yeadon	